Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 11:28 AM

To: ‘Subramaniam, Divyashni'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Fan, Winnie-LW"; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Azlan, Syazairdina’;

'‘Chan, Yoke Shi'; 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; ‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur’;
'Parthiban, Theerthan'’; jinhuat1951@gmail.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SKH760S vs SMA5934M (Ol) on D.O.A.:
21/01/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

" wism‘pg you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Year~ 1(

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni [mailto:Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 11:04 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin A'

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Hor, Yinrul; Lim,
Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan; Subramaniam, Divyashni;
jinhuat1951@gmail.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SKH760S vs SMA5934M (OI) on D.O.A.: 21/01/2020

AIG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.



anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piece jointe.

NEBESIESNEFA—ILTYT, BEICERFTD
FAILZERWNTSZEY,

Click here by 2020-02-06 21:04 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
_ © Www.avg.com



